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Other Parliamentary Websites of interest 
 

Register of All Party Groups 
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm/cmallparty/register/memi01.htm  
(A comprehensive list of All Party Groups by subject e.g. Aerospace, Earth 
Sciences etc) 
 
Working for an MP   http://www.w4mp.org  
(This website contains useful info about working in the House of Commons 
as well as job vacancies for positions across the politics/communications in-
dustry.) 



 

 

The Main Government Departments with a responsibility/interest 
in science. 

Home Office    www.homeoffice.gov.uk 

Department of Health     www.dh.gov.uk 

Department for Transport    www.dft.gov.uk 

Department for Children, Schools and Families     www.dcsf.gov.uk  

Department for Business, Innovation & Skills    www.berr.gov.uk  

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs     www.defra.gov.uk 

HM Treasury     www.hm-treasury.gov.uk 

Department for International Development    www.dfid.gov.uk 

Ministry of Defence    www.mod.uk  

Department  of Energy and Climate Change  www.decc.gov.uk 

 

Other Governmental, parliamentary and related bodies with an 
interest in Science  
Foresight    www.foresight.gov.uk 

The Council for Science and Technology (CST)     www2.cst.gov.uk 

Parliamentary Office of  Science and Technology (POST)     

www.parliament.uk/parliamentary_offices/post.cfm 

The Technology Strategy Board    www.innovateuk.org 

The Higher Education Council for England   www.hefce.ac.uk 

The Human Fertilisation and Embryology Authority    www.hfea.gov.uk 

The National Endowment for Science,  

Technology and the Arts (NESTA)    www.Nesta.org.uk 

The Human Tissues Authority    www.hta.gov.uk 

The Health Protection Agency    www.hpa.org.uk 

The Food Standards Agency     www.foodstandards.gov.uk 

The Environment Agency    www.environment-agency.gov.uk 

The Parliamentary and Scientific Committee    

                                           www.scienceinparliament.org.uk  

The Foundation for Science and Technology  www.foundation.org.uk 

The Council for Industry and Higher Education   www.cihe-uk.com  

 



Learned Societies  

Biochemical Society      www.biochemsoc.org 

Biosciences Federation    www.bsf.ac.uk 

British Pharmacological Society     www.bps.ac.uk 

British Transplantation Society     www.bts.org.uk 

British Veterinary Association     www.bva.co.uk 

Geographical Association     www.geography.org.uk 

Geological Society     www.geolsoc.org.uk 

Institute of Biology     www.iob.org 

Royal Society of Chemistry   www.rsc.org 

Institute of Physics    www.iop.org 

Institution of Chemical Engineers      www.icheme.org 

Institution of Civil Engineers      www.ice.org.uk 

Institution of Mechanical Engineers     www.imeche.org 

Institution of Electrical and Electronics Engineers    www.ieee.org.uk 

Intellectual Property Institute    www.ip-institute.org.uk 

London Mathematical Society     www.lms.ac.uk 

Health Professions Council     www.hpc-uk.org 

Natural England     www.naturalengland.org.uk 

R and D Society    www.rdsoc.org 

Royal Aeronautical Society     www.raes.org.uk 

Royal Astronomical Society     www.ras.org.uk 

Royal Geographical Society    www.rgs.org 

Royal Institute of Public Health    www.riph.org.uk 

Royal Society of Medicine     www.roysocmed.ac.uk 

Royal Society of  Tropical Medicine and Hygiene    www.rstmh.org 

Society Applied Microbiology     www.sfam.org.uk  

 

Academies and Royal Colleges 
Royal Society    www.royalsociety.org 

British Academy    www.britac.ac.uk 

Royal Academy of Engineering    www.raeng.org.uk 

Academy of Medical Sciences    www.acmedsci.ac.uk 

Royal College of Pathologists    www.rcpath.org 

Royal College of Physicians    www.rcplondon 

Royal College of Surgeons    www.rcseng.ac.uk 

Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons    www.rcvs.org.uktio 

The Research Councils 
Research Councils UK    www.rcuk.ac.uk 

Arts and Humanities Research Council    www.ahrc.ac.uk 

Biotechnology and Biological  Sciences  

Research Council    www.bbsrc.ac.uk. 

Engineering and Physical Sciences  Research  

Council    www.epsrc.ac.uk 

Economic and Social Research Council    www.esrc.ac.uk 

Medical Research Council      www.mrc.ac.uk 

Natural Environment Research Council    www.nerc.ac.uk 

Science and Technology Facilities Council    www.stfc.ac.uk 

 

Parliamentary Select Committees  on: 

Innovation, Universities Science and Skills     

www.parliament.uk/parliamentary_committees/ius.cfm  

Business, Enterprise and Regulatory Reform    www.berr.cfm 

Environment Food and Rural Affairs     

www.environment_food_and_rural-affairs.cfm 

Health    www.health_committee.cfm 

Environmental audit   www.environmental_audit_committee.cfm 

 
House of Lords Science and Technology Select Committee 

www.parliament.uk/parliamentary_committees/lords_s_t_select.cfm 

Trade Associations and other bodies 

Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry     

www.abpi.org.uk 

BioIndustries Association    www.bioindustry.org 

Society of the Chemical Industry    www.beta.soci.org 

BioIndustries Association    www.bioindustry.org 

Society of the Chemical Industry    www.beta.soci.org 

Science Council     www.sciencecouncil.co.uk 

The Engineering and Technology Board    www.etechb.co.uk 

British Medical Association    www.bma.org.uk 

Association of Medical Research Charities    www.amrc.org.uk 

Environment Council  www.the-environment-council.org.uk 

Research Defence Society     www.rds-net.org.uk 


